
Minister of State 

Gregory Campbell Esq MPA 
Northern Ireland Assembly 
Parliament Buildings 
Stormont 
BELFAST 
BT4 3SY 

N5iTHBRN IRELAND OFFICE 

WHITEHALL 

LONDON SWlA 2AZ 

.l P August 1985 
-' 

Thank you for your recent letter to Lord Lyell about incorrectly 
addressed correspondence as sent to your constituent Mr Evans. 
I am replying in his absence on leave. 

Government policy is that correct postal addresses should be used 
on official correspondence. ~~Staff will be reminded of this, 
though I hope that the envelope sent to Mr Evans was an isolated 
er:Lor. 

~cc:-PS/Secretary of State(L&B) 
i ]' PS/Dr Boyson (L&B) 
f . . PS/Lord Lyell(L&B) 
'1; Dr Jack i i Mr Carvill 

Mr Reeve 

DR RHODES BOYSON MP 

Minister of State 

Gregory Campbell Esq MPA 
Northern Ireland Assembly 
Parliament Buildings 
Stormont 
BELFAST 
BT4 3SY 

N5iTHBRN IRELAND OFFICE 

WHITEHALL 

LONDON SWlA 2AZ 

.l P August 1985 
-' 

Thank you for your recent letter to Lord Lyell about incorrectly 
addressed correspondence as sent to your constituent Mr Evans. 
I am replying in his absence on leave. 

Government policy is that correct postal addresses should be used 
on official correspondence. ~~Staff will be reminded of this, 
though I hope that the envelope sent to Mr Evans was an isolated 
er:Lor. 

~cc:-PS/Secretary of State(L&B) 
i ]' PS/Dr Boyson (L&B) 
f . . PS/Lord Lyell(L&B) 
'1; Dr Jack i i Mr Carvill 

Mr Reeve 

DR RHODES BOYSON MP 


	proni_CENT-1-14-28_1985-08-20_p1

